AT R -

From: Mills Hugh

Sent: 09 April 2004 12:18
To: MacSherry Eavan )
Subject: FW: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceas&d)

————— Original Miessage-----

From: Donna Scott [manto:SoottE_
Sent; 09 April 2004 09:55

To: Mills Hugh

Subject: RE: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceased)

Receipt confirmed. Thanks

————— Original Message-----

From: Mills Hugh [maitto: HMitis

Sent: 06 April 2004 14:27

. O'Rawe Bridget; Fee Eugene; Cody Diana; Kelly Jim; Donna Scott;

wan.obrien
:c: McGurk Marese; McPeake Phil; Kettyle Jenny; Aidan Duffy

Subject: FW: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceased)
Importance: High '

This message is bound by the disclaimer below.

As you are aware the above mesting 6riginally scheduled for 20 May had to be rearranged ~ it will now take place on:

DATE ~ Tussday 20 April 2004
TIME ~ 3pm
VEMUE ~ Mr Mils office, Trust Headquarters, T&F Hospital, Omagh

Please can you confirm réoeipt of this email.
Many thanks
Eavan

( :ﬁ;;Original Message---—
Trom: MacSherry Eavan On Behatf Gf Mills Hugh
sent 30 iviarch 2004 10:38

To: O'Rawe Bridget; Fee Eugene; Cody Diana; Kelly Jim;
'scottd_'arlneObfieﬂH

Cc: McGurk Marese; McPeake Phil; Kettyle Jenny; ‘duffya_
Subject; FW: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceased)

Importance: High

| wish to advise that Mr Mills has requested that the above meeting be rescheduled.. He would like it to take place

after Easter but before the end of April.
Please can you advise me of all available daies as soon as possibie {0 enable ma to co-orainate.

Many thanks for your co-operation.

————— Original Messaga--—--

From: MacSherry Eavan On Behalf Of Mills Hugh

Sent: 15 March 2004 14:38

To: O'Rawe Bridget; Fee Eugene; Cody Diana; Kelly Jim;

anncobrien G o't
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Co: McGurk Marese, McPeake Phil; Ketiyle Jenny, ‘duﬁ'ya_

Subiect: FW: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceassd)
importance: High

Further to my pravious amail of 08 March 2004 - | would like to confirm arrangements for the above meeting.

DATE ~ Thursday 20 May 2004
TIME ~ 3.00pm
VENUE ~ Dector's Library, T&F Hospits

Please update diaries accordingly
Many thanks & best wishes
Eavan

——-Qriginal Messags—--
From: MacSherry Eavan On Behalf Of Mills Hugh
Sent: 08 March 2004 15:03

To: O'Rawe Bridgat; Fee Eugene; Cody Diana; Kelly Jim;
'anneobrienh; 'scoﬁdﬁ”
Ce: McGurk Marese; McPeake Phil; Kettyle Jenny; 'duifya
Subject: Maeting re Lucy Crawford {decsased)
Importance: High

ces shordly in order {0 co-ordinate a meeting (with Mr Hugh

| am writing to advise that | wili in contaot with your offi ‘
w Crawford inquest.

Mills, Chief Executive) 1o examine the outcome of the Lux
se key participants involved.

This meeting will determine the best approach o set up the axarnination and identify t

Kind wishes

Favan MacSherry
(Personal Secretary)

DISCLAIMER - The information contained within this email is confidential. it may also be lggally priviléged. itis
intended only for the stated addressee(s) and secess 1o it by any other person 18 unauthorised. If you are not an

addressee, you must not disclose, copy of circulate or in any other way use of rely on the information con‘tained in this
email in error, please inform us immediately

email, Such unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you have received this : _
by telephone on I e-mail us a - znd delete it and all copies from your system.

>

pig

Flfeokdriy i ! *

HAARHEALTAHE ANy & fyvirdrd:
" This message is for the named perscn's use only. 1t may contain confidential,
' proprietary or legally privileged information. Mo confidentiality or privilege

is waived o lost by any mistransmission. i you raceive this message in errar,
please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any
hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly,
use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not
the intended recipient. The Central Services Agency reseives the right to monitor
all e-mail communications through its networks.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, axcept where
the message states otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be the

views of any such entity.

This e-mail was scanned by Sophos anti-virus softwgreupclate«d on an hourly basis.
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